CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AGENDA
JANUARY 6, 2022
6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes — December 2, 2021

(1) D-0521-08 Parker Ophthalmic Properties, LLC is requesting Landscape
Review for the property located at 3745 Corporate Woods Dr.
The purpose of this request is for a new building. The property is
owned by Parker Ophthalmic Properties, LLC and is zoned
Vestavia Hills PB.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES

DECEMBER 2, 2021

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: David Giddens, Acting Chairman
Jeff Slaton
Mae Coshatt
Joe Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Rip Weaver
Chris Pugh

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for October 7, 2021 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for October 7, 2021 was
made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2" was by Mr. Slaton. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Ellis — yes

Mr. Slaton— yes Mr. Giddens — yes
Motion carries.

LANDSCAPING REVIEW

D-1221-15 Nix Holdings, LLC is requesting Landscape Review for the
property located at 300 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this
request is for a new landscaping plan. The property is owned by Nix
Holdings, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.
Chris Nix was present to explain the plan.

The Board made alterations to which Mr. Nix agreed.

Page | 1



Design Review Board Minutes |

MOTION  Motion to approve Landscape Review with amendments for the property
located at 300 Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mr. Slaton. Second was
made by Mr. Ellis. Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Ellis — yes

Mr. Slaton— yes Mr. Giddens — yes
Motion carries.

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW & LANDSCAPING REVIEW

D-1221-16 Waffle House, LLC is requesting Architectural Review &
Landscape Review for the property located at 1492 Columbiana
Rd. The purpose of this request is for renovation to an existing
building. The property is owned by Waffle House, LLC and is zoned
Vestavia Hills B-3.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Tara Barber was present to explain the plan.

The Board agreed with the plan.

MOTION  Motion to approve Architectural Review and Landscape Review for the
property located at 1492 Columbiana Rd. was made by Mr. Ellis. Second
was made by Mrs. Coshatt. Voice vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Ellis — yes

Mr. Slaton— yes Mr. Giddens — yes
Motion carries.

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

D-1221-17 City of Vestavia Hills Fire Dept. is requesting Architectural
Review for the property located at 3201 Morgan Dr. The purpose
of this request is for a new structure. The property is owned by the
City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request for a storage area for the VHFD.

The Board agreed with the plan.

Page | 2



Design Review Board Minutes |

MOTION  Motion to approve Architectural Review for the property located at 3201
Morgan Dr. was made by Mr. Ellis. Second was made by Mr. Slaton. Voice
vote as follows:

Mrs. Coshatt— yes Mr. Ellis — yes
Mr. Slaton— yes Mr. Giddens — yes
Motion carries.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 3



DRB Application
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION
L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: Parker Ophthalmic Propetties, LLC
Address: 1371 Lake Shore Drive
Jasper, AL 35504
Phone #: 1-205-71 9-9816 Other #:
E-Mail: jochnparkermd@gmait.ccm
Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed)
Nairees Sams as Owner
Anddress: -
Phone #: Other i#:
E-Mail:
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: ArcTerra, Inc. & Barrett Architecturai Studio, LLC
" Address: 4042 Buell Ln & 2320 Highland Ave South Unit 250
' Hoover, Al. 35226 & Birmingham, AL 35205
Phone #: 205-315-3328 & 225'250'61 Other #:
E-Mail: bharris@arcter-ainc.com & acam@barrettarchstudic.com
IL. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 9745 Corporate Woods Drive, Vestavia Hills, AL 35242
Street Aciciess
Lot 1K of Corporate Woods Addition 1o Lizerty Park Resuivey No. 6
, Subdivision e, Lot % Bloci %, el
1Ii. REASONS FOR REQUEST:

Prelitninary Review
Landscsne Review
Architectural Review
¢| Final Review of Miaterials
i Other - Explain __

AL




Iv. _PROCESS:

DRB Application
Page 4

« 1 New Building
2. Renovation of Existing Building
3. New Landscape Plan
4, Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. Other - Explain
V. ZONING

Vesiavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

. Planned Bl.lsiness

V. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *This application must be signed by
the property owner before a Notary und the originul application shall be submitted (no copies

allowed). ™

COA,\;QAN 4[iglz|

i S il

Owner Signatire/Date

Given under my hand and seal

this ]S cayof Ay | L2020

S (s Ly %/7,

Notary F:{!n'm

My comsmission expires l:ZD

day of /%ﬂlf.\}[b"’r 20 212'

/(’-GJ esentingldgent fif any)/date /! l / y




V1O SALVIDOSSY R VNP WV

O. —-l_ Z<|—& wm<omo Z<|— wl—l—w | v13d sa3d 1v 3903 IUZum_P @

e T 2 T T Y Y W U Vo N Vo Vo Vo Vo Vo VI Y Y Y Ve Ve Vo Y Ve Y A T

1O A 3HL TIOHI NI QLT >a

NS QN T

5 UV LV

22007 3000 T0d

LVATT INOW
F0S/AONVO | T SE/3L RHOLSHEANN I HOS/SUMUHS 01 = SONIINVT

HLHON 08=.1 308 Y A0S 3503 HONBIL  30vi08NS 393 HONAL
w1349 40 534075 aos
133HS 12505 GRQT3N 38 AVNONLLLY QWS008 40 31w 1Y NATS 100 Fo3
v & = - 4 . e e oo | sear som| wou SSINELYTIISS /59w kYA o) ®
SO G KB AY1 O 10 TIVO0? 206108 SO 3343005 0S| &
i, XV v0.) a0 o s
S DO I ] o
NOILDONYLSNOD ® 50,4 1O %S
5021 10as| wnomar w04 oy cror1o1 an 30t 01 L0V sos| wos s 150 30v08v0 3| o
Sq ®
05|
— 2 a0s s Vonni oir soce|  woe s o
Vs 9eL 01 upiosse 14nq 03 paunbas ou e 210yl
o ovovaE| ez SrovonvIR/ NOMOD] *
#2U0N 3dALYEING AISOIO0Ud * 90.0¢| woe) 3903 IHOMA . VSOINFNY Tl F1033IN S VY| 2
20N 34ALYAHNG CEMINO 0| woel onow 3w nanow suran o ovoves| e Srom omvsoa/ommoo] o) S
VES ageL o 1y adih ) "
sang s | © o
SYFHNE €6 1M 29| IN39 LN, VHOIINVHO YITONOVIN / ¥IONDVIN W39 31041 2|
s
@ RIOLSHIANN € ‘SANYHS 81 *CEAINYd so0e| ol aane o1 o @
wro | N7 (g, L HOND 20 o) e 53340 0K SO STNOY U 330 Bt o
L. ywmﬁmﬂw@%m%mw 2052 ™oL ‘SISNIOINIINOA YNVINYY / VNVINY ONNIvEiL Thdtnd| 9
SNOISIASY o) 4530V 1730 OO v Tin|
9942 WO L 009 M3N. X YNVNY]/ ¥NVINYT 0109 MaN | o] A0S0, o
Sro womvion nomnoo] o ==
o Snasos ivid
m soz|  woel LHOT SNINHOW. SSVANS STHINVOSIN S5V N3 LHOT ONINHON| u
NOILONHLSNOO ¥OH %001 | 12-92-% NOLIVATH 1SIM
[ wiwansvos [ zoer
AJONYD 7 AHOLSHIANN T 'S8NYHS v£ *CEAINOYd
NOLINOS3A | 3iva TT6 AIVAIAING IDONVITINOD
a3anssi - om ¢ WUZ(Z_DKO 3dVOSANV1 335
SN bE=01X 05/ 40| {CEMI (41 65) SONLLNVTd ¥3LIWREd WV
na A8 aaM3INTy o
W3aa ANMVREO 1} | PTE AUVIWIWNS IONVITAWOD FT T T T T T
AJONYD 7 AMOLSHIANN T 'S8NHHS bE *CEAINOYd

J0.5/ unaum parecy 5

e g suopenge
SINIWEAINOTY 3dvOSaNYT ONITTING +T6
(NY14 335 NOLLD3S SIHL L33 OL G350 OSTY Y SLNIWRINO 7
TT6 1331 OL Q35N SITHL IOV A4IAT 4O 08 NIHLM ST G Ao - X TT6 NAVWIWNS
2 TONVITIWOD
(4776 ¥0 76 1235 NI G350 SY34Y ONIINTONI LON) TONVNIHO [
THANOYA VIV CT3dVDSTNV] YLOL 006 6| CEANONd VEY -
< > 11O S001"| =107 * STOVS 55 (EHINOTY VAN JdVOSANVI 335 |
O O (AL PSLUU) 195 DDV RENT 40 1508 NIHLM ZMLASONVS | (¥15L1) SONUNVTd TV13A 3L VY TENG 8 11V TVOIdAL
9 O FOVdS¥Ed VAV GALNVd $© 0T 7€ T6 NOILD3S ¥Ed SONILNVId — Y3 1IWNAd 1SIM
u 9 [e)) W Saveck aious 10 (c2) ang-Aeent o swaue et
49 S Ja2u15 40 utum papOId 2 feys Budeospue Jousi) anang
w O ﬂ N SINEWNINOTY 3dV2SONYT YORAINI €76
] G SEMEHS 1778 531 € A3AINOYd
oy ( D & SO 158 ST €
+ = HE/SENYHS | B H0S/3TAL1 X U171 ORINDTY ¥A1IWNI 15V3
> O
— el SENYHS £1 8 S3741 T-EAINOYd
o m SBNEHS £1 8 SIRL |
(o = HE/SBNYHS |8 H0S/3TLI * Y6k RN YALIWRIZd WA —
<] o G SEMYHS 65 8 S3FUL + *BAINOYd
m TT6 AVWWNS
30 55 e
o O ) = JE/SANYHS | B 0511 % Y5/ | *CRINDM MLLIANI LSIM FONVITNOD
o o= 7 T6ITAV1 A5 SONLINVI IONYNIHO
UI m @\wmsp 101 82 PUE IS 341 JO 188 BAY-ABM] UG PSS 3dvDSANYT 335
prra oy v
G el SINIWTHINDTY IVOSANVTYALTWNEd ‘TT6 (51 121)SON. 4
S0 < LI 15V3 \“‘\
P 30110/ 104 JO G UM PaTEIO] 312 5808 Buppied ONJy ¥ > 5 > J a1 LoNca
s m “SANHHS 0 % 3341 0 (CBAIAQH] 2 g&“d - 5 J 2
® z 7 A
LSENAHS 0 7 391 0iQRINOR \ : N
4 T T et oo e .-
—_— (5)ouy 10/ 10y 341 J0 1224 FAY-AUIAME UM PR } w p 2 3 B AVM3AIHA HO
(@] W SINEEINOR 3VO5aNVT TOVINGH 776 N \ : . e T & : 7 ‘L0 ONINEYd YTYM3AIS ¥ 40 .9 NIHLIM 031001 3381 AJONVD ANV OL SHIIHHVE LOOY 3IAOHd ‘¥1
U z s ” Y “S3IM QYZHYIAO HO ‘S3LLIILN'IOVNIVEA HLIM LOM4NOO LON S300 ONIdVOSANYT JHNSN3 ‘EF
R0 6 PRN B " »
- - AAVINWNS IONVTTAWOD IDONVYNIAHO FdVISANY'T \ “AONVNO0 40 JLVOIHILEIO 40 JONVNSSI OL HOIHd G30V1d3H 38 LSNW %OOHS NI TVIHILYW TIV ‘2t
O mw \“w\“m ; ‘431136 HO 3AVHO | ON VIO 38 OL WIHALYIN INVId TIV '+
o v\\‘mmm *SIONVNIGHO GNV $3000 YO0 HLIM JONVAHOOOY NI STYIILYW INVTd TIV TIVISNI 01
D Vi , }
m“““ “h 76 AHINNS IONVIINOD WILSAS HIDINIUGS OLLYWOLNY NV A8 GILYOINHI 38 TIIM ONIdYOSANYT HO4 03SOOHd SY3HY TIY 6
Url . ““‘\‘“ %_Z‘\zammmﬁwwmﬁm._mww “HINMO A8 JONVLdI0OY
““““ ONIQTING 40 SLUWA S| IVNIJ WOYS HY3A 3NO 40 QOIH3d V HOS dIHSNYIWYHOM ONV TVIHILYIN TIV 33LNVEVND '8
3 o st
wm % dN"NV310 "ONIZIILE3S

“ONIMOTE "ONIMON ‘ONINNEd ‘ONINILHOIVHLS "ONIHOTN ‘ONIGIIM ‘ONIAVHAS "ONIHILYM STANTONI
JONVNILNIVI “0313103dS 3SIMYIHLO SSTINN JONVL4IOOV TYNIA TLNN TWIHILY LNV NIVINIVIN 2

a3g

NIDNIOVd 3HO438 TI0S TIV XIA-3Hd "SNOLLONHLSNI SHIHNLOVANNYA ¥3d 37111634 G3ONV Ve
3ISYI1IE-MOTS A0V "HILLYIN OINVOHO GISOJWODIA SLHYd 2 ANV ‘ONVS SLuVd 2 “NI0SdOL IAILYN
S1HVd ¥ ‘SNOILHOOHd DNIMOTIOH IHL NI SA38 INVTd ONY 3341 NI 438N 1I0S TIV 3vd3dd ‘9

“YINNYL 331 HLUM LOVINOO
NIHOTNA 30V1d LON OQ 'SY3HY NMYT NI G31vO0T S33HL 1TV ANNOKY ‘d330 ,# “ONIH HOINW 'VIa . ¥
3AINOYd " 40 HLdIA WNIINIA ¥ OL NYd NO G313103dS HONW HLIM SO38 ONLINYT TIV HONW 'S

WO IUDWWNEGIIIO) MMM

0314300V

38 TIM S31dVIN G314YHO ON "LOV.NI NIVIW3H TIVHS S33HL 1TV 40 SH3AVIT NIV 'NOLLIG3

1531V %00LS AHISHNN HO3 QHYANYLS NYOIHINY. NI HLHOS 13S SQHYANVLS 3HL 330X3 HO
133 ONY 'S1S3d ANV 3SY3SIA WOHH 3384 'STVIHILYIN SNOHODIA 'AHLTVIH 38 TIVHS SINV1d TIV '+

NILL ANY LY HINMO 3HL 4O TVAOHddY OL 1O3reNS 3uV STVIHILYW TV '€

‘ONIOItd ONILLINENS OL HOItd SAILILNYND
NI SIIONYJIHOSIA 40 HINMO AJILON YHOM ONIOIHd 340438 NVTd NO S3ILIINVNO AdIH3A 2

“1S0D TYNOILIOQY ON LV NOLLOVASILYS SHINMO OL
S3ILMILN GIDVAVA HIVI3H HHOM DONINNID3E 340438 01314 FHL NI SNOLLYOOT ALMLLN TIV AIH3A L

S3LON ONILNVId TVHINIO




VA1) SALVIDOSSY R MNP WVEKIEHOT 40 T/ACHAY 31 LOHLIM L3 NI O FI0HAA NI GRELTY 40" Q3403 GIDNAOHAS 36 OL LON S1 ANY D1 ‘SILYDOSSY B MNP WOVEHIENOT 40 ALK3ONE 3HL S| SNIMYED SHL

HLYON 08=.4 :FIVOS

0z1 |@® .— —u SIVLI3A® NVId NOILVOIYHI 31IS ZEgEyenNeaarora )

133HS

'NOLLDZLOH ONINLHEI 3004 &

1V13d LNOAYT ININdMA TVOIdAL Q Av3IH ¥3799Ng TVOIdAL Q AANTVATOYLINOD FLOWIY TVIIJAL @ QTSN 33 0L A T 1

Nowozwa 0
FONHO 1 40 031HOVA NO SIHVLS NAOT 3L

IN3WN a 320 SMORT3 U0 S331 Sv HONS NOILOSHD [V
40 30NYHO ¥ 1 BUEHL 3N SONILL 17 & ——eASe onen s R s €@

- -V NOILO3S (sarwn
NOILDONYISNOD 41334 20 Y YO 1334 8004 WA " omthey .
1334 3L ANINI STAVLS NMOO I 30VTd ¥ savususing @ - uS}mﬂ s:: ﬂ
Sator1o 13213 SSINVLS . CSNMNOO3H w4 o s & wed SR @ i
— SRS e s S = (@ —ruosummon O BG) [ R Luawo iy oSO TR NSNS SN0 M
L v LS E = . JumsERRo samsinana s ® s Av1aoMaNNOND 34400
e ¢ e 1 ANTINS © el [ A———
o wswoers (D) — o NI (i S 54 S 30d003uve (D)
NN a3 38 01 SOV L jol ot - S © oo N 53130 sm0 (01 L
o SHoH WA N3R5 SN0 1 - e (3) \ saum O VAo ovaN Lo o
. TIEsN BN s 95 901D B M o, TSRS, © s/ oS5 v S2HLOHOVZ O Y 1451 d0
e | Y (e o e e () o0 ® OB SOV QY10 200 Lty K homes @
wrar | 7 o smciogens o oo i () sewee o
s () soamoanv OB aNnONe (D)
SNOISIAZY g sovaions (2) unow ol Huk Gou SGNCED K00 )
[ — [ wmousos —4 18504 S LHONLS O LowS S
(ovag 100 TRLYY M OL 0315 e JO) Dt HTIOLINGD 1 GON SNGNGOUS
Gl ARtk o) W3 o 0L i s3aa00 ava oS O
saovansnoa Q) | ® smomonoL s~
[ Nouwonuisnoo Hos oot |
WLIiens o3 | TE0E e avsisson i
NOWLdIu0S30 | 3va R e I R e R e e T T I e I e I I R e ™
onyna 10 30
aanssi \ ] &l U N .
a A8 GIMINTY e ] ..m./@
W3aa A8 NMYHA 00.) s () g NG @%?ﬂ DW ﬁ O/\MI }/\m&m ATOW 7 A_/u\U_LM/\_V
2200z 30090 rodd A J
— 3did WHILY1 OAd
- - W
G 29y, 5
5, Q\\\xw\ 20
! \N\xw\\ s )
A \\ % e J
oI TI I
‘SUNOH ¥Z NIHLIM Q3 LYOIyl S \\\\E S
38 0L SY3Y GILNVId JHILNI MOTIV TIVHS NOISIA WALSAS 22 M AT \\M\W = < HIONITHONIZL 3aid ONIMS:
A %
NYId ¥3d 'SINITISONd (| o \\\\ < Jr——
07 FINGIHOS NI SHIVMICIS ONY SAVMOYOY ¥IANN SINI TV ThvASNI 12 ¢ e 3
< > ‘sanozuo100 7 )
0O O TYNOSVAS ANV BNYHS WO AT3LVAVAIS GINOZ 38 TIVHS 00S TV 02 ) 9411404 aNz931 338
D O () W oNaNg ) HIDINRIAS AV dN-dOd
% -
“ s LHOI3H dN-dOd .zt 38 TIIM SY3¥Y 8NYHS NI
o O w Z SQVIH AVAIdS ‘LHOISH dN-dOd » 38 TIIM SY34Y NMYT NI SOV3H AVadS ‘61 n ) HITNA A0 dOLZAVEO HEINL
<. 0
>3 w "SINJW3YINDIY WORLOI 13 ANV ONISINNTd T¥O0T OL JIHAY 81 M 1
< o il
T O m\W wdbooz K wdsee it ( |
ulV wdboz £ wdbz| s | )
5 = wdbog .21z wdsol we =z !
o wdbgg Z wdbg 2k ( i
575 8did 8715 adid &
S} O m ‘SALVY MO /S3ZIS 3dlld ONIMOTIOH FHL M e W
3 mu 5 2 301AO¥d "OAd 07 TNGIHOS 38 OL ONIdld NI TVHILYTONVNIVW TIv 2L Ig
s !
(%] 1! H SHTVM ¥O 8¥N0 WO¥A .¥ ANV SNOILYANNOS ﬁ ”S
o 5 O WOYA .24 INJWIND3 HITHNIMAS TIVASNI TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 9b  ( ,m W
I
S M JOVHIA0O H3dO¥d ¥O4 03a33N N 1” 3
< = = N3HM SQV3H dN-dOd OL ¥3SH NOISNILX3 AV OL HOLOVHINOD ‘S N | )
D
Z S1Y130 ONV SNOLYOIIOZdS (. )
=. - 0L ONIG¥OOOY A3 TIVLSNI 38 OL INJWAIND3 NOILYOII TV 71
[ I NOILOZ10Nd ONINLHOIT ANV ONNOYD LINV4 M W
W NO NOLLYONIWNODT SYFHNLOVANNYW TIVASNI TIVHS MOLOVMINOD b ( 3
0 Z 'SIOY ANNOYS QY10 ¥3dd0O 8IS M o
= - (2) HLIM LNALNO 3ATVA ONY ATddNS ¥3MOd 04 INIWHIND3 ONIONNOYD ¢ Q
O o GIANINNOOTY SHIUNLOVANNYIN TIVASNI TIVHS MOLOVHINOD Zh YILNTIATYd MOTDIDVE WOId
- ‘a39-1041NOD W
o ‘JLIHM-NOWNOD ‘G3000 ¥OT00 38 TIVHS JMIM LT0A ¥2 TV "+ { 3 Boisasksra0 w2 40
mwn
@) “¥ITI0NINOD 3 FaIshs
M HOV3 404 NOWNOD 3LVaVd3S V TIVASNI TIVHS HOLOVHLNOO ‘0% 5
ﬁIU - “SLNIOP ONIMS ¥O 3did ANNN .2 NO GILNNOW 38 OL SHIHININAS TV '6 N y R g sonn
7 a'Hos (wnoaso) v
wn “LN3S3d SI ONIZ3¥4 40 YSId ANV 30V A0EY LHONOHE Fey 4 om0 samasvoasuvi \ouvios | o
S3NITFHIHM ANV ¥NOOO AV FOVNIVHA AVIH MO FHIHM Vi 5 o
30IA3A NIVYA OILYWOLNY TLVINdONddY 3ZITILN OL HOLOVHINOD '8 { ya 3 \
ST=zmoo___ 7
(SINIL 24 3dld .Y/E ANNOYY dV:M) XO8 IATVA NI NOILOINNOD ( TE=== 7 )] O v 20
FYIM HOV3 LY STI0O NOISNVX3 3AINOYd TIVHS ¥OLOVHLINOD 'L 7 'ONLNIA GNY NOLLYTIVLSNI OL 30N3H3434
m / N SENGUD i S3003 /507 T L
. . / HGSOE X103 NV 323 0L HOLIVHLNGD
43dd00 I10S "VINNG LOFHI] ‘STIM TOINOD O I8
/4N pL# ONY THIM NOWWOD ¥O4 V4N ZL# 38 TIVHS 3HIM LT0A ¥2 1TV 9 ﬁ \ v
"SNOILO3NNOD ( J .
403 ATIVOIHIOIS XO8 JATVA HIHLONY HO XO8 TOHINOD IAWA ) - @
—— V¥ LV 1d30%3 G71314 3HL NI 30V 38 TIVHS SNOILDINNOD WOIMLOFT3 ON 'S
WO IUIWUINEGEGIO] AN ) FdIM AdNd LO3dId TVOIdAL
‘STIVL30 NO NMOHS SV
SNOILOINNOO JO0¥RIILVM ONISN JAVIN 38 OL SLNIOF WORILOITATIV 'Y ( e W Souies
NNOD WHIS- norssvsso | SR e 110
Sv13a ﬂ v NSNS owddmivaTY | L NETMsN 0L SEIAN
¥3d SY 3TIVISNI 38 OL LNIWJINO3 LYY ANV YT DHINIMDS "NOT43L BN 0 )
@INDIT HO 3dV.L NOT43L HLIM G31VOD 38 OL SINIOr A3aVINHL TV '€ M g e m0o AL A h-u
sacomoon ]
SNOILVOIHI03dS SYFUNLOVANNYIN ¥3d SV Q3 TTVLSNI 38 0L 3did TV 2 M N i o e !
YN0 40,81 40 WNWINIW ¥ IAVH OL SINIINIVI TIV “+ F SR g =, 2L B
N i 1l i + il
f J




